1.
Il.
V.

VI.

Cornwall Public Library
Board of Trustees

July 16, 2025
Annual 6:30 PM Organizational Meeting Agenda

Roll

Disposition of the minutes (done during the August 2024 meeting)
Oaths of Office: K Brandt Knapp and Fran Kramer

Conflict of Interest

Nomination* and appointment of Officers

*Persons were either nominated or volunteered for this position
Slate:

a. President: Chris DeFilippi

b. Vice President: Michelle Query

c. Secretary: Lucinda Poindexter

d. Treasurer: Allison Barry
Committee appointments and appointments of Chairs of Committees
a. Buildings, Grounds & Sustainability Chair:

b. Finance Chair:

c. Personnel Chair:

d. Policy Chair:

e. Strategic Planning Chair:

VII. Bank of Deposit — Orange Bank & Trust Company

VIII.

XI.

XII.

XII.

Accounts:
Trust & Agency (7822)-Checking
Payroll (7835)-Checking
General Fund (7848)-Checking
Investor’s Choice (7806)- Checking
Capital Fund (7819)-Checking
. Memorial Fund (0416)- Savings
Appointments
a. Media: Cornwall Local, Times Herald-Record, Orange County Post
b. Attorney- Jacobowitz & Gubits, LLP
c. Auditor- Nugent & Haeussler
Confirmation of Petty Cash Account:
a. General Petty Cash $165.00
Authorizations of Payments:
a. OK to pay before warrant: Utility Bills, Health Insurance, Telephone and FIOS
Bills, Landscaper, contractual payments
b. Finance Committee to approve the warrant
Meetings:
a. On the second Wednesday of the month: See ‘Board Meeting Schedule FY 2025-
2026
Adjournment

~o o0 o



Cornwall Public Library
Board of Trustees
July 1, 2024
Annual 6:30 PM Organizational Meeting Minutes
M. Chyla Called to order at 6:45

. Roll: M. Chyla, L. Daniels, L. Poindexter, M. Query, C. DeFillipi, A. Stermer,
J. Dahl
Also Present: C.A.Dunaief, Director & minutes, A. Barry, Treasurer
1. Disposition of the minutes-Approved at August 2023 Meeting
1. Oaths of Office C. DeFillipi and A. Stermer, L Poindexteer and A. Barry took Oaths
of Office
IV.  Conflict of Interest-Distributed to Board members present for their perusal and
signatures, to be signed and returned
V. Nomination* and appointment of Officers
*Persons were either nominated or volunteered for this position
Slate:
a. President: M. Chyla
b. Vice President: M. Query
c. Secretary: L. Daniels
d. Treasurer: A. Barry
VI.  Committee appointments** and appointments of Chairs of Committees
Buildings, Grounds & Sustainability Chair: C. Defillipi
Finance Chair: M. Chyla
Personnel Chair: L.Poindexter
Policy Chair: L. Daniels
Strategic Planning Chair: M. Query
Motion to approve slates as presented, By M. Chyla, C. Defillipi seconded.
Passed Unanimously
VI1. Bank of Deposit — Orange Bank & Trust Company Motion to approve By J. Dahl,
second by M.Query-Passed Unanimously.
VIII. Accounts:
Trust & Agency (7822)-Checking
Payroll (7835)-Checking
General Fund (7848)-Checking
Investor’s Choice (7806)- Checking
Capital Fund (7819)-Checking
Memorial Fund (0416)- Savings
Motion to approve accounts as they stand, L. Daniels, M. Query Second.
Unanimously passed
IX.  Appointments
a. Media: Cornwall Local, Times Herald-Record, Orange County Post
b. Attorney- Jacobowitz & Gubits, LLP
c. Auditor- Nugent & Haeussler
Motion to approve as listed by L. Poindexter, and J. Dahl.
Unaimously passed

Po0 o

D OO0 T



X.  Confirmation of Petty Cash Account:
a. General Petty Cash $165.00
Motion to approve, L Daniels, C. Defillipi second. Approved Unaimously
XI.  Authorizations of Payments:
a. OK to pay before warrant: Utility Bills, Health Insurance, Telephone and FIOS
Bills, Landscaper, contractual payments
b. Finance Committee to approve the warrant
Motion to allow payments as listed above and finance committee to approve
warrant by J. Dahl, seconded M. Query.
Unanimously approved.
XIl.  Meetings:
a. On the second Weds of the month: See “Board Meeting Schedule FY 2024-2025”
Motion to approve meetings as listed by L. Daniels, second by C. Defillipi,
Unanimous approval
XII. Adjournment
Motion to adjourn M. Query, L. Poindexter second. Unanimously approved

**Committees-- *Chair

B G & G: Chris*, Michelle, Amy
Finance: Chris, Lynn, Meghann*
Personnel: Julia, Lucinda*, Meghann
Policy: Lucinda, Lynn*

Strategic Planning: Julia, Amy, Michelle*



Cornwall Public Library
July 16, 2025
Regular Meeting Agenda

l. Roll
Il. Approval of Agenda
Il. Approval of the Minutes: June 11, 2025

V. Financial Review:
A. Approval of Warrant #12
V. Public Remarks
VI. Communications/Donations
VII. Director’s Report — See Google Docs
VIII.  Committee Reports
A. Finance Committee
B. Policy Committee: Fines on the Museum Passes; Law Enforcement Inquiries
Policy and Procedures
C. Building, Grounds & Sustainability Committee
D. Friends: June meeting was postponed.
E. Personnel Committee: Motion to approve the new Employee Handbook.
F. Strategic Planning Committee
IX. Unfinished Business
X. New Business
XI. Public Remarks
XILI. Adjournment

Next Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, August 13, 2025, 7 PM



Cornwall Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
June 11, 2025, 7:00 p.m.
Minutes
Meeting was called to order by Michelle Query at 7:02 p.m.

I. Roll: Trustees Present: Meghann Chyla (President), Michelle Query (Vice President), Amy
Stermer, Lucinda Poindexter, Christopher DeFilippi, Julia Dahl

Also: Charlotte Dunaief (Director), Cathy Squillini (Minutes), Allison Barry (Treasurer)
Excused: Gregory Rocco
Public: Brandt Knapp

Il. Approval of Agenda: A motion to approve the agenda was made by Christopher DeFilippi,
seconded by Amy Stermer.

Discussion: A request to add time for discussion to X. New Business in order to change the date
of the July meetings was made by Michelle Query, and the Agenda, as amended, was
unanimously approved.

lll. Approval of the Minutes: A motion to approve minutes of the May 14, 2025, Meeting was
made by Amy Stermer, seconded by Lucinda Poindexter. Discussion: Question: Does CPL pay
for the poll workers? Yes. A vote to approve the Minutes of the May 14, 2025, meeting was
unanimous.

IV. Financial Review: A motion to approve Warrant #11 in the amount of $99,828.67 was
made by Christopher DeFilippi, seconded by Julia Dahl, and unanimously approved..

V. Public Remarks: None

VI. Communications and Donations: There were no donations for the month. The Director
circulated copies of recent newspaper items pertaining to the Library.

VII. Director’s Report: See Google Docs for full report.
The Director highlighted the following items for the Board:
Brenda Goldfarb is out of the office May 19 — June 17.

The storage unit is now empty. Seventeen bins of material are being stored in the
old boiler room.



Received and reviewed application for the Public Relations Specialist position. After
interviewing candidates, Ms. Kristin Schneider was hired beginning June 9.

Department Head reports are included in the Director’'s Report.

VIll. Committee Reports:

Finance Committee: A motion to approve the CPL Board of Trustees resolution to transition to
a Hybrid Supported Library effective January 1, 2026, was made by Michelle Query and
seconded by Christopher DeFilippi.

Discussion: The Board decided to utilize Frontline for the Public Facing Library’s technology
needs at previous meetings. CPL will eventually become an IT-independent Library.

A vote to approve the resolution was unanimous.

The Finance Committee is currently reviewing budget categories that are underspent at this
time.

Policy: A motion to approve the Board of Trustees Governance Bylaws was made by Michelle
Query and seconded by Julia Dahl. Discussion: The Director was contacted by Ms. Grace Riario
of RCLS, who indicated that the CPL Governance Bylaws was missing two items. The
Committee compared CPL wording with the RCLS sample and made the requested
changes/additions. The Board read through the changes/additions and voted to approve, as
amended, the Governance Bylaws unanimously.

Buildings, Grounds, and Sustainability: No formal update. CPL received a verbal
commitment from Senator Skoufis’s office that the Library will receive a grant in the amount of
$64,000 for parking lot refurbishment. The total amount for the work will be approximately
$127,000. The Director has not yet received any formal response from the Senator. It is
expected that funds will be expended from the Library’s Capital Fund.

Friends: Meeting dates for this year are March 24 and June 16, 2025. So far, the Friends
budgeted amount of $5,000 to CPL has not been reached. To date, CPL has received $4,500.

Personnel: The Employee Handbook revisions are completed and posted on Google Drive.
The Board will vote on it at the July meeting.

A motion to approve the hiring of Kristin Schneider to the provisional appointment of PR
Specialist at full-time reduced hours (29 hours/week) was made by Michelle Query and
seconded by Christopher DeFilippi. Discussion: Ms. Schneider began on June 9 and is training
with Pam Hawks. A vote to approve her hiring was unanimous.



Strategic Planning Committee: No formal update. The Committee anticipated greater
response to the Strategic Planning Survey at Riverfest but did not receive it.

IX. Unfinished Business: None

X.. New Business: A staff development day is planned for Saturday, June 28, from 9:00-4:00.
The Board President invited all Board members to drop in during the lunch period from Noon —
1:00 if they are available. She also requested from the Director a ‘final’ head count of the
number of staff planning to participate.

A discussion to change the date of the July Board of Trustees Meeting led to a motion to move
the meeting to July 16 at 6:30 p.m. for the Reorganization Meeting and 7:00 p.m. for the
Regular Board Meeting by Michelle Query, seconded by Meghann Chyla, and unanimously
approved.

Michelle Query also asked the Trustees to please complete the following by June 30: Google
Form — Rank Committee Requests, and Google Form — Executive Committee Vote

Xl. Public Remarks: None

A motion to enter Executive Session was made by Julia Dahl, seconded by Chris DeFilippi, and
unanimously approved at 7:32 p.m.

A motion to return from Executive Session was made by Julia Dahl, seconded by Michelle
Query, and unanimously approved at 7:37 p.m.

Michelle Query, on behalf of the Board of Trustees, thanked Meghann Chyla for her energy,
positivity, and dedication as a member and President of the Board.

She also thanked Gregory Rocco for his time, willingness, and contributions to the Board.

XIl Adjournment: A motion to adjourn was made by Michelle Query, seconded by Lucinda
Poindexter, and unanimously approved. The Regular Board Meeting was adjourned at 7:39 p.m.

Reorganizational Meeting, Wednesday, July 16, 2025, 6:30 p.m.

Regular Board Meeting, Wednesday, July 16, 2025, 7:00 p.m



Cornwall Public Library

Warrant #12
June 2025
DATE NAME AMOUNT
1001 General Fund (7848) - 3 - 2
06/10/2025 Cornwall Public Library Payroll -26,918.51
06/10/2025 Nationwide NYS Deffered -600.00
06/12/2025 Aflac -93.70
06/12/2025 Benninger Landscaping LTD -1,050.00
06/12/2025 Interstate Waste Services -183.04
06/12/2025 Verizon- Wireless -15.08
06/12/2025 Denise Schirmer -300.00
06/12/2025 Agostino Arts, LLC -600.00
06/12/2025 NET 2 PHONE -193.84
06/17/2025 Verizon -119.00
06/17/2025 Patricia Rovello -555.00
06/17/2025 NYS Health Insurance Pending Acct -9,078.37
06/17/2025 Lois Kohiman -555.00
06/17/2025 Wini White -555.00
06/17/2025 Marie C Clark -555.00
06/17/2025 Continental Screen Printing, Inc. -700.00
06/24/2025 Cornwall Public Library Payroll -28,426.17
06/24/2025 Nationwide NYS Deffered -600.00
06/26/2025 NYS & Local Retirement -783.24
06/27/2025 Toshiba -84.00
06/27/2025 Toshiba -496.91
06/30/2025 Elan Financial Services -3,897.98
06/30/2025 Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corp -41.63
06/30/2025 Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corp -1,644.55
06/30/2025 Cornwall Public Library Payroll -31,296.06
06/30/2025 Adirondack Explorer -15.00
06/30/2025 Nationwide NYS Deffered -600.00
06/30/2025 Shop Rite Supermarkets Inc -53.77
06/30/2025 ULINE -108.70
06/30/2025 P&P Quick Copy Center -79.00
06/30/2025 Brodart Co- JUV -809.37
06/30/2025 RCLS -2,562.56
06/30/2025 Brodart Co.- McN -610.75
06/30/2025 Fine Homebuilding -39.95
06/30/2025 Ingram Library Services -1,047.68
06/30/2025 Charlotte Dunaief -49.70
06/30/2025 GENTECH LTD -495.00
06/30/2025 Overdrive Inc -1,413.26
06/30/2025 Playaway Products -1,262.23
06/30/2025 Staples -197.67
06/30/2025 NET 2 PHONE -235.00
06/30/2025 Pam Stockton -41.54
06/30/2025 Cengage Learning Inc/Gale -404.88

06/30/2025 Creative Gifts & More -300.00



Cornwall Public Library

Warrant #12
June 2025
DATE NAME AMOUNT
06/30/2025 Rae Of Light Yoga -100.00
06/30/2025 Talewise -400.00
06/30/2025 Fine Gardening -79.95
06/30/2025 H.W. Wilson -216.75
06/30/2025 RCLS -4,512.50
06/30/2025 Hannaford -35.56
06/30/2025 Ingram Library Services -147.35
06/30/2025 Grainger -145.82
06/30/2025 Rae Of Light Yoga -100.00
06/30/2025 Rae Of Light Yoga -100.00
06/30/2025 RPC Electric -900.00

Total for 1001 General Fund (7848) - 3 - 2 $ -126,406.07




CORNWALL
PUBLIC LIBRARY

Cornwall Public Library

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_ FY25_P&L - FY25 P&L
July 2024 - June 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVERBUDGET % OF BUDGET
Revenue
4002 Local Public Funds 1,477,559.13 1,477,558.00 1.13 100.00 %
4082 Income
4082.1 Copies 6,602.28 2,500.00 4,102.28 264.09 %
4082.2 Donation 2,151.39 1,000.00 1,151.39 215.14 %
4082.7 Faxes 973.45 1,500.00 -526.55 64.90 %
Total 4082 Income 9,727.12 5,000.00 4,727.12 194.54 %
4401 Interest Income 5,357.11 500.00 4,857.11 1,071.42 %
4706 Friends of the Cornwall Public Library 13,686.83 14,000.00 -313.17 97.76 %
4840 RCLS- LLSA 15,368.00 4,810.00 10,558.00 319.50 %
Total Revenue $1,521,698.19 $1,501,868.00 $19,830.19 101.32 %
GROSS PROFIT $1,521,698.19 $1,501,868.00 $19,830.19 101.32 %
Expenditures
6010 Retirement 70,985.00 76,041.00 -5,056.00 93.35 %
6020 6020 NYS Disability Benenfits 2,063.78 2,500.00 -436.22 82.55 %
6030.8 FICA/Medicare Expense 53,783.57 60,093.00 -6,309.43 89.50 %
6030.81 6030.81 Medicare Reimbursement 8,632.80 9,000.00 -367.20 95.92 %
Total 6030.8 FICA/Medicare Expense 62,416.37 69,093.00 -6,676.63 90.34 %
6060 Worker's Compensation 4,919.00 9,200.00 -4,281.00 53.47 %
6090 Health Insurance
6090.1 Health Insurance Pending Acct 90,522.72 127,103.00 -36,580.28 71.22 %
Total 6090 Health Insurance 90,522.72 127,103.00 -36,580.28 71.22 %
6141 Professional Library 214,567.95 178,822.00 35,745.95 119.99 %
6142 Clerical Salary 481,713.92 580,456.00 -98,742.08 82.99 %
6143 Treasurer Salary 6,365.06 6,365.00 0.06 100.00 %
6144 Custodial Salary 21,977.99 30,971.00 -8,993.01 70.96 %
7410 Books
7410.10 Adult Fiction 5,618.17 9,000.00 -3,381.83 62.42 %
7410.11 Adult Fiction Standing Order 4,327.64 4,000.00 327.64 108.19 %
7410.12 EBooks 11,094.65 11,000.00 94.65 100.86 %
7410.20 Adult Non Fiction 4,528.08 8,000.00 -3,471.92 56.60 %
7410.21 Adult NF Large Print/ Standing Order 200.83 1,000.00 -799.17 20.08 %
7410.4 Juv Fiction 13,768.16 13,700.00 68.16 100.50 %
7410.42 Ebooks- Juv 500.00 -500.00
7410.5 Juv- Non Fiction 4,628.32 6,500.00 -1,871.68 71.20 %
7410.6 YA- Fiction 1,647.02 3,000.00 -1,352.98 54.90 %
7410.62 EBooks-YA 500.00 -500.00
7410.7 YA- Non Fiction 42.48 750.00 -707.52 5.66 %
7410.9 McNaughton 7,329.00 7,329.00 0.00 100.00 %
Total 7410 Books 53,184.35 65,279.00 -12,094.65 81.47 %



CORNWALL
PUBLIC LIBRARY

Cornwall Public Library

July 2024 - June 2025

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_ FY25_P&L - FY25 P&L

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVERBUDGET % OF BUDGET

7411 Movie License 373.08 700.00 -326.92 53.30 %
7412 Video/Music/Books on Tape

7412.1 Adult Music 750.00 -750.00

7412.2 Music - Juv 240.00 -240.00

7412.3 Books on Tape- Adult 5,392.04 7,000.00 -1,607.96 77.03 %

7412.32 E Audio Books Adult 10,193.29 8,000.00 2,193.29 127.42 %
Total 7412.3 Books on Tape- Adult 15,585.33 15,000.00 585.33 103.90 %
7412.4 Books on Tape- Juv 1,906.12 1,500.00 406.12 127.07 %

7412.42 E-Audiobooks--Juv 500.00 -500.00

Total 7412.4 Books on Tape- Juv 1,906.12 2,000.00 -93.88 95.31 %
7412.5 Audiobooks- YA 1,500.00 -1,500.00

7412.52 E-Audiobooks--YA 203.99 500.00 -296.01 40.80 %
Total 7412.5 Audiobooks- YA 203.99 2,000.00 -1,796.01 10.20 %
7412.6 DVD’s 3,000.90 5,000.00 -1,999.10 60.02 %
7412.7 DVD’s- Juv 329.18 1,500.00 -1,170.82 21.95%
7412.8 Digital Streaming 14,186.49 13,000.00 1,186.49 109.13 %
Total 7412 Video/Music/Books on Tape 35,212.01 39,490.00 -4,277.99 89.17 %
7413 Serials/Reference

7413.3 Reference- Adult Electronic 1,788.07 6,000.00 -4,211.93 29.80 %
7413.4 Reference- Juv Electronic 1,000.00 -1,000.00

7413.5 Local History- Electronic 150.00 -150.00

7413.5F Digitizing Cornwall Local- Friends 958.64 1,000.00 -41.36 95.86 %
Total 7413.5 Local History- Electronic 958.64 1,150.00 -191.36 83.36 %
7413.6 Serials 9,538.11 7,200.00 2,338.11 132.47 %
7413.7 Professional Collection 750.00 -750.00
Total 7413 Serials/Reference 12,284.82 16,100.00 -3,815.18 76.30 %
7430 Supplies

7430.1 Library Supplies 3,522.46 7,100.00 -3,577.54 49.61 %

7430.1F Library Supplies- Friends 92.00 400.00 -308.00 23.00 %
Total 7430.1 Library Supplies 3,614.46 7,500.00 -3,885.54 48.19 %
7430.2 Office Supplies 8,627.28 7,500.00 1,127.28 115.083 %
7430.30 Program Supplies- Adult 1,567.22 1,500.00 67.22 104.48 %

7430.30F Adult Program Supplies- Friends 953.94 2,000.00 -1,046.06 47.70 %
Total 7430.30 Program Supplies- Adult 2,521.16 3,500.00 -978.84 72.03 %
7430.31 Program Supplies- YA 104.00 1,500.00 -1,396.00 6.93 %

7430.31F Program Supplies YA -Friends 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.00 %
Total 7430.31 Program Supplies- YA 104.00 2,000.00 -1,896.00 5.20 %
7430.32 Program Supplies -JUV 1,714.64 1,350.00 364.64 127.01 %

7430.32F Program Supplies- JUV Friends 272.19 150.00 122.19 181.46 %



PUBLIC LIBRARY

Cornwall Public Library

_ Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_ FY25_P&L - FY25 P&L
CORNWALL July 2024 - June 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVERBUDGET % OF BUDGET

Total 7430.32 Program Supplies -JUV 1,986.83 1,500.00 486.83 132.46 %
7430.33 Summer Reading 2,247.85 8,500.00 -6,252.15 26.45 %

7430.33F Summer Reading Supplies Friends 2,912.59 2,000.00 912.59 145.63 %
Total 7430.33 Summer Reading 5,160.44 10,500.00 -5,339.56 49.15 %
7430.34 Program Supplies- Outreach 789.42 2,000.00 -1,210.58 39.47 %

7430.34F Program Supplies- Outreach Friends 1,991.50 500.00 1,491.50 398.30 %
Total 7430.34 Program Supplies- Outreach 2,780.92 2,500.00 280.92 111.24 %
Total 7430 Supplies 24,795.09 35,000.00 -10,204.91 70.84 %
7431 Telephone 4,165.09 4,700.00 -534.91 88.62 %
7432 Square Processing Fees 80.75 81.00 -0.25 99.69 %
7433 Postage and Shipping 4,191.33 3,000.00 1,191.33 139.71 %
7434 Printing 2,837.07 7,469.00 -4,631.93 37.98 %
7435 7435- Travel/Conference 2,189.88 4,036.00 -1,846.12 54.26 %
7437 Professional Fees

7437.1 Prof Fees- Office 30,088.60 29,550.00 538.60 101.82 %
7437.2 Prof Fees- Adult Programs 978.25 2,915.00 -1,936.75 33.56 %

7437.2F Adult Programs Prof Fees- Friends 2,160.98 2,200.00 -39.02 98.23 %
Total 7437.2 Prof Fees- Adult Programs 3,139.23 5,115.00 -1,975.77 61.37 %
7437.3 Professional Fees- YA 2,000.00 -2,000.00

7437.4 Professional Fees- Juv 1,375.00 1,500.00 -125.00 91.67 %

7437 .4F Professional Fees-JUV Friends 1,225.00 2,500.00 -1,275.00 49.00 %
Total 7437.4 Professional Fees- Juv 2,600.00 4,000.00 -1,400.00 65.00 %
7437.5 Professional Fees- Summer Reading Program 1,595.00 1,500.00 95.00 106.33 %

7437.5F Summer Reading Pro Fees- Friends 1,300.00 1,500.00 -200.00 86.67 %
Total 7437.5 Professional Fees- Summer Reading Program 2,895.00 3,000.00 -105.00 96.50 %
7437.6 Professional Fees- Outreach 1,750.00 -1,750.00

7437.6F Professional Fees- Outreach- Friends 550.00 750.00 -200.00 73.33 %
Total 7437.6 Professional Fees- Outreach 550.00 2,500.00 -1,950.00 22.00 %
Total 7437 Professional Fees 39,272.83 46,165.00 -6,892.17 85.07 %
7438 Dues 2,384.00 2,385.00 -1.00 99.96 %
7450 Utilities/Fuel 31,404.47 41,000.00 -9,595.53 76.60 %
7451 Custodial Supplies 2,875.00 2,875.00 0.00 100.00 %
7452 Repairs to Building 30,046.61 23,000.00 7,046.61 130.64 %
7454 Building Insurance 13,756.86 13,760.00 -3.14 99.98 %
7455 RCLS

12.18 Office and Library Supplies 568.73 3,797.00 -3,228.27 14.98 %
12.21 Consultant Fee Other Business Expenses 2,614.00 500.00 2,114.00 522.80 %
12.23 Equipment 6,762.86 1,375.00 5,387.86 491.84 %
12.25 Contract-with RCLS Support Fees 51,073.00 61,800.00 -10,727.00 82.64 %



Cornwall Public Library

- Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_ FY25_P&L - FY25 P&L
CORNWALL July 2024 - June 2025

PUBLIC LIBRARY

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVERBUDGET % OF BUDGET
12.7 Electronic Materials 7,913.92 10,000.00 -2,086.08 7914 %
Total 7455 RCLS 68,932.51 77,472.00 -8,539.49 88.98 %
7469 Service Contracts 25,379.46 38,805.00 -13,425.54 65.40 %
Total Expenditures $1,308,897.00 $1,501,868.00 $-192,971.00 87.15%
NET OPERATING REVENUE $212,801.19 $0.00 $212,801.19 0.00%

NET REVENUE $212,801.19 $0.00 $212,801.19 0.00%




June 2025: Director’s Report
Personnel

e Staff Training Day took place on June 28, 2025: Kurt Hahn conducted Fire Safety
training, and Sgt. N. Passamano of the Cornwall PD helped Kurt with Active Shooter
Training, New Windsor Ambulance conducted NARCAN training, CPR, Tourniquet, and
other emergency training; Nourish Counseling came and held building exercises with
staff. 25 staff members attended.

e BG isaway until July 7th

Budget/Financial

e The Community Shred would only allow us 4 boxes, so | hired Legal Shred to come.
They came on June 18, 2025, and charged a little over two hundred dollars to take all 18
boxes that we had.

Programming

Riverfest June 1, 2025 (Charlotte (all day), Aiden, Emerson, Andrew, Eileen, 2 pages)
C-O-H SRP visits 4 sessions, 11 classes, 265 C 16A

Safe Banking: Identifying & Avoiding Scams & Frauds: 25

Mystery Book Group: The Club: 9

Midday Matinee: The Room Next Door: 15

Opera Club: Turnadot: 15

Youth Services Kick-Off for Summer Reading June 28

Building and Grounds

e Purchased two quarter dome mirrors to be put up in the Adult area of the library to help
spread the flashing lights of the fire alarms, so more people will see them should the
alarms go off

Monthly Statistics 2025 (Previous month in parentheses)

Registered Borrowers: 6,899 (6,828); Direct Access/Circulation: 9,524 (9,792)
ILL Borrows: 1,575 (1,704) ILL Loans: 1,270 (1,265)

Item Count: 72,301 (72,214); Wi-Fi: 6,461 (6,473)

Libby (Overdrive) Checkouts: 3,899(4,011) Unique Users: 838 (811)
Number of Visits to the Library: 5,326 (5,065)

Meetings Attended: 6/6 Civics fair @ CCHS; 6/10&24-Dept Heads Mtgs; 6/10 Exec Comm.;
6/11 Director’s Assoc., Board Meeting; 6/17 Staff mtg; 6/18 ILS com.;6/23 Policy Comm; 6/28
Staff training day.

Webinar(s) Attended: 6/3 How to Backup Coworkers; Disability Etiquette & Communication
for Libraries, pt2; 6/5 Libraries Investing in Community Solar; 6/9 Ames V. Ohio-EEO for all
Employees; 6/11 Articulating Value.



Youth Services -End of Month Report —June 2025

Program name Date Children Teen Adults Vols Total
CCMS visits 6/3,6/6,6/11 225 1, 226
Vol. 6/5,6/7 14,18
Orientation 2,3 32
Chess Time 6/14 12 1 1 14
Cartooning 6/4 24 5 29
Elementary vist | 6/11,6/12 182,265 9,16 472
Garden 6/12, 1 4 5
C.Home School | 6/13 2 3 5
Willow Av tour | 6/12 42 13 55
Dog Tales 6/2 12 3 15
Market Story T | 6/4, 6/12 15,15 15,12
SRP prep 6/11,6/17,6/23, 2,1,2,6

6/25 11
SRP Kick-Off 6/30 75 51 8 134
TOTALS 998

Meetings & Webinar

6/2 CLOUSC mtg Lisa, Liz  6/17 Staff mtg- Lisa, Susan, Aaron, Sharon, Liz  6/13, 6/24 Dept. Head
Meetings -Lisa, Liz 6/25 RCLS Road Trip Training — Liz, 6/28 Staff Training- Lisa, Aaron, Aiden, Emerson

Questions @ the Desk

Reference 160, Circulation 105, Phone 25, Tech 58, Summer Reading Program 99, Book Clubs 3,
Misc.16

Reflections

And as of 6/30/25, we are in Summer Reading mode with 130 children registered.

Respectfully submitted, 7/2/25 ekf

Adult Services June 2025 Report
(Submitted by Dawn S. Thornton)

REFERENCE: Reference Questions: 71 (77); 1-on-1 Tech Help: 18 (12); Quick Tech
Assists: 107 (81); Circulation: 33 (20); Directional: 10 (13); Reader’s Advisory: 1 (1);
Faxing: 0(1); ILL/SEAL: 9 (7); Pull List: 1133 (1012); Printing: 41 (53); Phone: 35(46);
Virtual Ref: (10) (1); Reservations: 0 (0); Items Lent: 7 (6); Guest Pass: 62 (52); Misc:
29 (21); Laptops: 3 (1)

Notary Service: 48 (48)




Database Stats: Ancestry: 6 (19) Hoopla: Digital Audiobook: 358 (343);
Digital BingePass: 5 (2); Digital Comics: 37 (25); Digital Ebook: 145 (176); Digital
Movie: 58 (36); Digital Music: 14 (8); Digital Television: 19 (18)

NYTimes Digital Subscription Stats: In-House Library usage sessions: 81 (42); page
views: 168 (969); articles read: 109 (66); Offsite Code redemptions: 201 (240);
usage sessions: 1200 (1102); page views: 5666 (6308); articles read: 1599 (1610)

PC Usage:

Adults’: 374 (277); Children’s: 14 (5); Laptops: 2 (1)

PROGRAMS

Book Chat and Chocolate: 15 (17) Members’ Choice Book Group: 3(3)
Mystery Book Club: 9 (4) Out and About: 7 (7)

Creative Writers: 34 (22) Midday Matinee: 15 (27)

Tuesday Night Movie: 14, (15) Canasta: 46 (50)

Teen Tech Tutors: 11 (6) Homebound: 1 pickup, 3 (1) deliveries
Opera Club: 15 (18) Great Decisions: 6 (2)

Cornwall Clean-up Crew: 15 (42) Patron Pix: 8 (9)

CHS Student Travel: 40 Keystone Native Plants: 32
Cornwall Club de Lactura: 2 GNSO: Pop Concert: 55

Safe Banking: 25 AARP Safe Driving: 36

Most of my staff, except 3, attended Staff Training on June 28, Adult Summer Reading
launched on June 29t%. | had individual meetings with pages to discuss their job
responsibilities, dress code, and address other issues. Pam S. and [ are working toward
changing signage to be ADA compliant. Collection dividers for the DVD and large print
collections are on backorder.

Charlotte has supplied me with leadership webinars.
Adult Programming & Outreach Projects: June 2025

Library Sponsored Programs:

Date Title of Program Attendance
6/2-6/30/25 Creative Writers Group (6/2-10, 6/9-8, 6/16-9, 6/23-7, 6/30-7) 41
6/3/25 Cornwall Cleanup 15
6/4-6/25/25) Cornwall Canasta Card Crusaders(6/4-16, 6/11-10, 6/18-12, 6/25-8) 46
6/13/25 Homeschool Family Meet-up 4
6/17/25 Keystone Native Plants 32
6/18/25 Great Decisions: International Cooperation on Climate Change 6
6/24/25 Safe Banking: Identifying and Avoiding Scams & Frauds 25
Walden Savings Bank
6/26/25 AARP Safe Drivers Program 36

TOTAL 205



Conference Room Use Only:

Date Title of Program Attendance

6/8/25 Cornwall Club de Lectura (Spanish Reading Book Club) 2

6/9/25 Cornwall High School Student Travel Program 40
TOTAL 42

Donations to Friends of Cornwall Library:

Date Title of Program Donation

Amount

6/24/25 Walden Savings Bank, Fraud Seminar S 15.00

6/26/25 AARP Safe Drivers Program S 54.00

TOTAL: June:$ 69.00

Busy June, happy patrons!
Brenda 7/8/25

Circulation Monthly Stats for June

YTD: $1,012.50

Calls for Programming 13
Calls regarding Circulation 77
New Library cards 51
Assist on Special Projects 3
Assist on Computers 18
Assist on Printing 33
Faxing 16
Register for Adult Programming 14
Register for Children’s Programming 1
Assist with Reference 57
Assist with Children’s 45
Libby Help 5
Notary 0
Pull List and Book Drop 179
Organizing Carts 84
Auditing Carts 15
Shelf Reading 3

Ellen Winchell
Service Desk Manager 07/09/2025



